

No:

In The
Supreme Court of the United States

SARAH LOCKHART, PETITIONER

Applicant

v.

ROBERT ANICK, JR., RESPONDENT

**APPLICATION FOR A SECOND AND FINAL EXTENSION OF TIME
WITHIN WHICH TO FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI**

**TO THE HONORABLE BRETT M. KAVANAUGH, ASSOCIATE JUSTICE OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES:**

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 13(5), Applicant-Petitioner Sarah Lockhart, through undersigned counsel, respectfully moves for an extension of 30 days up to and including September 25, 2026, within which to file her petition for a writ of certiorari. Absent an extension, the current deadline for filing the petition is August 26, 2026. In support of this request, Applicant-Petitioner states as follows:

1. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1257(a) and 2101(c) and Rules 13(5) and 30 of the Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States, this application is respectfully made for a second and final extension of time within which to file a petition for a writ of certiorari. The judgment sought to be reviewed was entered by the Ohio Supreme Court on April 28, 2026, denying reconsideration.

Under U.S.C. § 1257(a), this Court has jurisdiction to review the federal question presented in a final judgment.

2. This extension is requested in light of counsel's prior professional obligations across multiple jurisdictions. Counsel performs work in multiple states and is admitted to the bars of Texas and Ohio with significant preexisting professional obligations, including trials and briefing deadlines in other appeals. Specifically, counsel has two criminal trials scheduled between now and the original deadline of August 26, 2026, as well as a brief due in an accelerated state appeal. Further, the legal issues in this case are complex and require analysis of nationwide statutes and case law. The requested additional 30 days will provide a reasonable buffer to address these barriers.
3. This is the second request for an extension of time. The request is made in good faith and will not prejudice either party. Granting the extension will allow counsel sufficient time to finalize the petition.

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, Applicant-Petitioner respectfully requests that an extension of time to and including September 25, 2026, be granted within which to file a petition for a writ of certiorari.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ DanaMarie K. Pannella

DANAMARIE K. PANNELLA, ESQ.

OH BAR #0090221; TX BAR #24112889

HOLLAND & MUIRDEN, ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1343, SHARON-COPLEY ROAD, P.O. BOX 345

SHARON CENTER, OH 44274

Ph. (330) 239-4480

dpannella@hmlawohio.com